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Westly, Austin

From: Herlihy, Katie (kherlihy@ci.capitola.ca.us)
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:14 PM
To: PLANNING COMMISSION
Subject: FW: Information for Thursdays Meeting
Attachments: Item 7A.docx

Please see the attached additional public comment. 
 

From: Christine McBroom <cmcbroom@lanaifinancialsolutions.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 3:06 PM 
To: Herlihy, Katie (kherlihy@ci.capitola.ca.us) <kherlihy@ci.capitola.ca.us> 
Subject: Information for Thursdays Meeting 
 
Hi Katie 
 
I wanted to pass this material for your meeting on Thursday. If you have questions don’t hesitate to reach 
out.   
 
Sincerely, 
Christine 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Christine R. McBroom, AAMS® 
Wealth Advisor · CA Insurance License #0G47335

1066 41st Avenue Suite A101 
Capitola, CA 95010 

 

831.476.7300    888.675.2501  

cmcbroom@lanaifinancialsolutions.com  

 

www.lanaifinancialsolutions.com  

 

     
 

 

Investment Advisory Services offered through Raymond James Financial Services Advisors Inc.  Lanai Financial Solutions 
is not a registered broker/dealer and is independent of Raymond James Financial Services Inc.   

 
 



2

 
Securities offered through Raymond James Financial Services, Inc. member FINRA/SIPC.  
 
Please visit https://www.raymondjames.com/legal-disclosures/social-media-disclaimer-icd for Additional Risk and Disclosure 
Information. Raymond James does not accept private client orders or account instructions by email. This email: (a) is not an official 
transaction confirmation or account statement; (b) is not an offer, solicitation, or recommendation to transact in any security; (c) is 
intended only for the addressee; and (d) may not be retransmitted to, or used by, any other party. This email may contain confidential or 
privileged information; please delete immediately if you are not the intended recipient. Raymond James monitors emails and may be 
required by law or regulation to disclose emails to third parties.  
 
Investment products are: Not deposits. Not FDIC or NCUA insured. Not guaranteed by the financial institution. Subject to risk. May lose 
value.  
 
This may constitute a commercial email message under the CAN-SPAM Act of 2003. If you do not wish to receive marketing or 
advertising related email messages from us, please reply to this message with “unsubscribe” in your response. You will 
continue to receive emails from us related to servicing your account(s).  


